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Good morning Kristen,

| apologies for the delayed response; the Labor Day holiday put me a little behind. Please find the
answers to your questions below.

1. What is the anticipated annual volume for Unleaded?
Approx 25,000 gallons

2. What is the anticipated annual volume for Diesel?
Approx 50,000 gallons

3. What is the average delivery size broken down by product?
Approx 1,500 gallons Unleaded
Approx 2,000 gallons Diesel

4. Are the fuel tanks above ground or below ground?
4,000 gallon tank is above ground

5. Will you accept unbranded fuel?
No

Have a great day!

Carolyn M. Caro
Purchasing Agent
Caldwell County

631§ Colorado St
Lockhart, Texas 78644
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This email message, including all attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may
contain confidential information. Unauthorized use or disclosure of confidential information is
prohibited under Federal Law. If you are not the intended recipient, you may not use, disclose, copy or
disseminate this information. Please contact the sender and delete all copies of the message,
including attachments.

From: Kristen Tavares <ktavares@pinnaclepetroleum.com>
Sent: Friday, September 2, 2022 6:19 PM

To: Carolyn Caro <carolyn.caro@co.caldwell.tx.us>
Subject: Question on Request for Bid - RFB 22CCP01B

Good afternoon,

What is the anticipated annual volume for Unleaded?
What is the anticipated annual volume for Diesel?

What is the average delivery size broken down by product?
Are the fuel tanks above ground or below ground?

Will you accept unbranded fuel?
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Thank you,

AKristen Tavares | Contracts Manager

Pinnacle Petroleum, Inc. | 16651 Gemini Lane | Huntington Beach, CA | 92647
Phone: 714.841.8877 | Fax: 714.841.8855 | Email: ktavares@pinnaclepetroleum.com
Website: DIR Registration #1000003013

Like Us: Follow Us: Connect:

@ Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail
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